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To: Anné Fothergill

Planner Coordinator

Urban Design and Preservation Division
From: Don Marette

Designer - 7 Oxford Street

Chevy Chase MD 20815

While performing the current permitted work at 7 Cxford Street we discovered damage to the Circa
1917 garage from dry-rot and carpenter ants. The problem area is at the rear 2’ extension added Circa
1965. The owners wish to restore the garage to its criginal dimensions by removing infested area,
closing the rear wall and re-using existing siding to restore.

Thank you for your help in this matter.
Don Marette

240-888-8292



Staff Item
7 Oxford, Chevy Chase

The owners of 7 Oxford have discovered structural damage to a rear non-historic section of the garage
and they are proposing to remove this small extension of the garage and rebuild the back wall with its
original form and with salvaged siding. Staff recommends approval.
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Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:15 PM
To: 'Don Marette'

Subject: RE: 7 Oxford St

Yes, | need addizional information. Please send a written descriptior of the affected rot/insect damaged area and
hopefully photos that show it. Can you get to the kack of the garage to take photos or maybe get some from the
inside? Please ra-send the site plan with the garage bubbled out and showing t1e area that will be removed. Please
describe the workscope—how you will removea the damaged area and the put the salvaged siding back on the ariginal
rear.

*hanks,
Anne

From: Don Marztte [mailto:bensen- marette@starpower net]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:11 PM

To: Fothergill, Anne

Subject: 7 Oxfcrd St

Anne - Thanks for meeting with me this morning. The plan at 7 Oxford is to restcre the garage to it's original dirﬁensions
and look. The garage is located on the approved drawings on file. Thanks fc~ ycur help in this matter and let me know if
vou require any additional information.

Con Marette
240-888-8292




Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne.

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:02 PM

To: CCV Permitting (ccvpermitting@montgomerycountymd.gov)
Cc: 'Don Marette'

Subject: 7 Oxford

Ellen,

The owners of 7 Oxford have discovered damage to a rear non-historic section of the garage | believe due to insects and
they are proposing to remove this section of the garage and rebuild the back wall in its original form reusing existing
siding. Eecause they have an active Historic Area Work Permit for work currently being done 21 the house, this will be
handled administratively and will not be noticed on an agenda. | wanted to let you know so that the Village is aware

“that their approved permit will also include alterations to the garage. We expect to get this reviewed by the HPC on
June 13" The owner’s’agent is copied on this email.

Thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill

Planner Coordinator

M-NCPPC

Montgomery County Planning Cepartment
Functior:al Planning and Policy Division
Historic Preservation Section

1400 Spring Street, Suite 500W

Sitver Spring, MD 20910

{301) 563-3400 phone

(301) 563-3412 fax
anne.fothergill@montgomeryplarning.org
www.montgomeryplanning.org/h:storic
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Isiah Leggett Leslie Miles
County Executive : ’ : Chairperson
Date: 8/1/11
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jennifer Hughes, Acting Director

Department of Permitting Services

FROM: Anne Fothergill
Planner Coordin
Historic Preservation Section-Planning Departmer:t
Maryland-National Capitzl Park & Planning Commission

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #560014—rear addition

The Montgomery County Historic Preservztion Commissior: (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a
Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP) and t:is application was approved by the HPC on February 23, 2011.

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJZCT SHALL EE ISSJED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE
TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL BY DPS OR
ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEFORE WOEK CAN BEGIN.

Applicant: Michael and Yael Summer?ield
Address: 7 Oxford Street, Chevy Chase

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable
Montgomery County or local government agzncy permits. After the issuance of these permits, the applicant must
contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to-the approved plan are made. Once the work is completed
the applicant will contact the staff person ass:gned to this application at 301-563-3400 to schedule a follow-up site
visit.
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DPS -#8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

comcrpunan: MICHAGL S mime 2 Fl510
evime e o A U0-Fb)- 427 2

TxAoumio: [ OFOOHS 150 ) »
Name of Property owner: AICHEE L + I REL SilMags pFis L b Daytime Phane No.: L“O S61- L[Zi}

a1 QX FORD ST (CHEVY CHASE 20%)5
Street Number 1 city Sraer Zip Code
canencor (HESAR AW E  ISTORATIGISS, 1. Proneo: 01 -€5 2~ 733 7
Contractor Registration No.: 'LILI‘S? )
Ao owmer: M PH T REES IDE Davime Proneo; IO(-€SA-233

LOCATION OF BUILDTNGPREMISE j

© Houss Number.__ DEVIE N C—]\ . st DX Fp ()

towntin: CHEVY CHASE  JIABAE vewentrsssvoe (ORI LTICUT AUEMUS
ot _273 Bock 5+ Subdwisi ‘

N LY vt

AT ORY: YR OF BEARI AL TION ARD UXE —

1A. CHECK ALL APPLICABIE: CHECK ALL APPLICABL
QTomstuct  Eend B AkeRenovete @M Osw BhoomAdditon O Poch O Deck O She
O Move Okt O wreckReze D Sotar  GFrepiace (3 Woodbuming Stove O Single Family
O Revision  @Repsr (3 Rovocable O3 Fence/Wel icomplew Sectiond) [ Oter: PAT: o

18. Construction castestimate: $ 300, 0 &, 0
1C. nma.mmm-mwmmmrmw

.‘f]llk’l' LOMPLETE H NU/ADDITION
24 Typeofsowsge disposal 01 (R WSSC 02 O Septic 03 O Other
2B, Type of water supply: L mﬁ WSSC 02 O Wen . 03 O Other.

P NEW CONSTRUCTION ARD EXTE

BHEE: LOMPIEVE ONIYFOR PFENCEAEYAIRING WALL

3B. mmmmumhmmkmummmmdmwmmmM;

O On party ine/property tine O3 Entirely on land of owner O3 0n public right of

1 hereby cortify that | have the authonity to make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
approved by sil agencies listed and | hereby scinowledge and accept this fo be a condition for the issuance of this permit. .

%é) e~ //Z///.M

S‘ym/ydmwm'mdw

Approved: \/ For Chaiperson, o)

/ Preservation Commission )
Oisapproved: Signature: N \l ’ \ ) Oute: {/’ / ”
L ’ ~ e
Application/Permit No.: 4 : Oate tssued:
Edit 6/21/89 SEE REVERSE SILE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

4 5600 |4\ 




ing. imchuing thew

historical fsstures and significance:
ASHING

DED Hoyuse Byt ¢y h

b, Genera! descrigtion of project and its eflect on the historic resourcels), the onvironmental setting, and, whers appiicable, the historic dietrict
REPMA ipTeRICE WD BYTEdio . WHERE NececcARY . REELPTE
[NTE QoR WITH _NEW KITEHEN PafTH Rooas BED ReS . TL AL
DOy EYTHLT PORALY DEGLNED NERLR ADDNTippn AND NEppEC
WITH Twe SToRY ASIO(IN G STACTURE

. STEPLAN
Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your sits plan must include

8. the scale, north srow, and date;

b. mmdummwm;m

&wmummmm:pmmwm.

b. mcm;,mmm,mmwmmmm«mmmmm,m
umwmmvnmmummumm.Mmmawmmdm
facade sftectad by the propesed work is required. . . .

- MATEBIALS SPECIFICATIONS

mmammmmwhwmmmahmmmmuwmm

- PHOTQGRAPHS .

B mmmwgmummmumgmm.wmmmmmm.ummuwmm
front of photographs. ’

b. MwwmdmmuMmmmmmmﬁmmm.uuwhmm
the front of photographs. - :

- IBEE SURVEY

Ummmmmwmmﬁhmedripiinedmyms‘mhwhmmwnximiylmmmw),yw'
must file an sccurats tres survey identifying the size, location, and species of each tree of st least that dimension.
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h&m.Mmmﬁﬂdemmmm(mm).Mm,m,wﬁpm.ﬂih )
MMMW#JW«MMMMWhMuwwumw:idﬁus)wm:)mﬁe&uwm
mwwwqmumhmmmmuMnmmmdeurm 51 Monroe Street,

Rockville, (301/279-1355).
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I-H
MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT

Address: 7 Oxford Street, Chevy Chase Meeting Date: 2/23/11
Resource: Contributing Resource Report Date: 2/16/11

Chevy Chase Village Historic District
Applicant: Michael and Yael Summerfield Public Notice: 2/9/11

(Don Marette, Architect)
Review: HAWP ’ 4 Tax Credit:  None
Case Number: 35/13-11J Staff: Anne Fothergill

PROPOSAL: Rear addition construction

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the HPC approve the HAWP application.
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Contributing Resource within the Chevy Chase Village Historic District
STYLE: Colonial Revival
DATE: 1918

PROPOSAL

The applicants are proposing to construct a two-story addition at the rear of the house in the location of two
non-historic rear additions. The addition will add approximately 300SF in footprint to the house. They
propose to construct a cantilevered box bay on the east side where there is an existing angled bay (part of
the previous addition), two shed dormers in the east and west sides of the addition, and a balcony at the
rear on the second floor. For materials, the addition will be clad in cedar shingles and clapboard siding to
match the historic house and wood windows and doors with simulated divided lights, wood panels,
wooden balustrade on the balcony, a standing seam metal roof and parged block foundation. The
applicants propose to reuse two original windows, one from the east side elevation and one from the rear.
Behind the house the applicants propose a new 12’ x 26’ bluestone patio.

Tree protection, as required by the Chevy Chase Village arborist, will be in place prior to construction.

See existing and proposed plans in Circles __12-23 and photos of existing conditions in Circles
2Y- Y2

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

O



When reviewing alterations and new construction within the Chevy Chase Village Historic District several
documents are to be utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These
documents include the historic preservation review guidelines in the approved and adopted amendment for
the Chevy Chase Village Historic District (Guidelines), Montgomery County Code Chapter 24A (Chapter
24A), and the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation (Standards). The pertinent
information in these documents is outlined below.

Chevy Chase Village Historic District

The Guidelines define a Contributing Resource as “A resource which contributes to the overall character of the
district and its streetscape, but which is of secondary architectural and historical significance. A resource may be
classified as contributing if it is a common or ubiquitous example of an architectural style that is important to the
historic district, or if it was an outstanding resource that, while still identifiable as a specific architectural style, has

lost some degree of its architectural integrity due to aiterations. Contributing resources add to the overall streetscape
due to their size, scale, and architectural character.”

The Guidelines break down specific projects into three levels of review - Lenient, Moderate and Strict Scrutiny.

“Lenient Scrutiny” means that the emphasis of the review should be on issues of general massing and scale, and
compatibility with the surrounding streetscape, and should allow for a very liberal interpretation of preservation
rules. Most changes should be permitted unless there are major problems with massing, scale or compatibility.

“Moderate Scrutiny” involves a higher standard of review than “lenient scrutiny.” Besides issues of massing, scale
and compatibility, preserving the integrity of the resource is taken into account. Alterations should be designed so
that the altered structure still contributes to the district. Use of compatible new materials, rather than the original
building materials, should be permitted. Planned changes should be compatible with the structure’s existing design,
but should not be required to replicate its architectural style.

“Strict Scrutiny” means that the planned changes should be reviewed to insure that the integrity of the significant
exterior architectural or landscaping features and details is not compromised. However, strict scrutiny should not be
“strict in theory but fatal in fact” i.e. it does not mean that there can be no changes but simply that the proposed
changes should be reviewed with extra care.

Specifically, the Guidelines state:

o Lot coverage should be subject to strict scrutiny, in view of the critical importance of preserving the
Village’s open park-like character.

o Major additions should, where feasible, be placed at the rear of the existing structure so that they are
less visible from the public right-of-way. Major additions which substantially alter or obscure the front
of the structure should be discouraged but not automatically prohibited. For example, where lot size
does not permit placement to the rear, and the proposed addition is compatible with the streetscape, it
should be subject to moderate scrutiny for contributing resources, but strict scrutiny for outstanding
resources.

o Windows (including window replacement) should be subject to moderate scrutiny if they are visible
from the public right-of-way, lenient scrutiny if they are not. For outstanding resources, they should be
subject to strict scrutiny. Addition of compatible exterior storm windows should be encouraged,
whether visible from the public right-of-way or not. Vinyl and aluminum windows (other than storm
windows) should be discouraged. Addition of security bars should be subject to lenient scrutiny,
whether visible from the public right-of-way or not.

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 24A-8:

(a) The commission shall instruct the director to deny a permit if it finds, based on the evidence and
information presented to or before the commission that the alteration for which the permit is sought

©



would be inappropriate, inconsistent with or detrimental to the preservation, enhancement or
ultimate protection of the historic site or historic resource within an historic district, and to the
purposes of this chapter.

(b) The commission shall instruct the director to issue a permit, or issue a permit subject to such
conditions as are found to be necessary to insure conformity with the purposes and requirements of
this chapter, if it finds that:

(1)  The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic
resource within an historic district; or

(2) The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological,
architectural or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic
resource is located and would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of
this chapter; or

(3) The proposal would enhance or aid in the protection, preservation and public or private
utilization of the historic site or historic resource located within an historic district in 2 manner
compatible with the historical, archeological, architectural or cultural value of the historic site or
historic district in which an historic resource is located; or

(4) The proposal is necessary in order that unsafe conditions or health hazards be remedied; or
(5) The proposal is necessary in order that the owner of the subject property not be deprived of
reasonable use of the property or suffer undue hardship; or

(6) In balancing the interests of the public in preserving the historic site or historic resource
located within an historic district, with the interests of the public from the use and benefit of the
alternative proposal, the general public welfare is better served by granting the permit.

(c) Itis not the intent of this chapter to limit new construction, alteration or repairs to any one
period or architectural style.

(d) In the case of an application for work on an historic resource located within an historic district,
the commission shall be lenient in its judgment of plans for structures of little historical or design
significance or for plans involving new construction, unless such plans would seriously impair the
historic or architectural value of surrounding historic resources or would impair the character of
the historic district. (Ord. No. 9-4, § 1; Ord. No. 11-59.)

Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:

#9: New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not destroy historic
materials, features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work
shall be differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features,
size, scale and proportion, and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its
environment. .

#10: New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be undertaken in such a manner

that, if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

STAFF DISCUSSION

The proposed addition to the house is at the rear and will mainly have an impact on two non-historic rear
additions. The proposed rear addition is differentiated from the historic house and they are proposing to
add 300 square feet which is relatively small compared to the historic house. The existing cross gable slate
roof on the historic massing will remain intact and the new addition’s metal roof will be lower than the
roof ridge of the original house. The design of the addition retains the current addition’s existing inset at
the northwest corner so that original corner of the house will remain visible. The northeast corner on the
first floor was already obscured by a previous addition but will remain visible on the second floor so that
the original block can be clearly read. The new cantilevered box bay on the east side will replace the
existing angled bay which is not compatible with the historic house. The Commission generally supports

®




small, compatibly-designed bays on side elevations when they have a minimal impact on the historic
resource. The proposed 24” box bay will be 16 narrower than the existing bay and will extend out less
than the existing front porch’s width. The reuse of two origina! windows in the new addition is
commendable. :

The proposed HAWP application is consistent with the Chevy Chase Village Guidelines and the Secretary
of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and staff recommends approval.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application as being consistent with Chapter
24A-8(b)(1) & (2);

and with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation;
and with the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings, if
applicable, to Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to

submission for the Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits;

and with the general condition that the applicant shall notify the Historic Preservation Staff if they propose
to make any alterations to the approved plans.




DPS -#8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

camtactionn: MICHAEL SUMMeN Flsio

oeyime Pone o _ALD-Gb1- 425 2
toaccomo: b OFOOUS 15D ‘ )
Nems o roperty owner: (AICHRE). + I REL SUMMEREIZL D teysme Phoneto: 110 S6l- 4253
adaess: T QXFoRM ST CHEVY cmcsmc 20%)5

Staer Zip Code
comcor: (HESAPS AKE  [ESTORATIONS, 1p5c. monete; 30(-65 A~733 7
Conactor Registrationto: |4 4 S F

sotiower: RPN E DEESIDE Deytime Phons ho: IO(-€ES XL-233

WDCATION OF JEHLDNC/PRER

mommmer_ SEVEN (1) g Pxpol))

towntie: CHEVY CRASE  JIASE vemestomssswm CoRNe CTleuT AVEMNUS

we 220 wio [DF e o SgcHZ

AT I TP O PR ALTRR AR US

A CHECK ALL APPLICABIE: : CHECK ALL APPLICABIE: ‘
QTomstnct  @bdend 7 Abo/Renovere #AC DS MRoomAdditn O Porch O Deck O Shed
D Move O D wreaRoe O Sotor Frwpisce O Woodburming Stove O Single Famiy
O fwison  @Repsc O Revocadle O Forcait (complew Sectind) 0 O OAT ;o

18B. Construction costestimste: § 300,00 o2.00

1C. U&hommmwm~mmhm#

A Height oet inches : : 60
36. _Indicats whether the fence or retaining wall s t be constructzd on one of the following lcations: '

O On party fine/property fine O Entirely on tand of owner O3 On publkc right of

Ihmwmmmnmmmmmnmwmaﬁpﬁm mmqmlimﬁmismammmwmﬁﬂwwmum
qummermmmwmmoummnmmamdmm.

/

/ 2/2/1/

w of swner or euthonized egert
Approved: For Cheirperson, Historic Preservation Commssion
W: Signature: Oute:
Apphication/Permit No.: Date Fied: Outs tssued:
Edit 621/89 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

4 5460014




& Dezcription of existing stwctureis) and envisonmental setting, incheding teir historical festures and significance:

Wocd FRAMEN CLAP R + SHINGLE SIDED House Byt ey p

b. wmdmmbmanumm).nmmumw,nmm
REPAIR (pTeRI0L AND BYrediod WHERE Nsce<sARY  RENDUPATE
[NTEQoR WTH PNEW IUTEHEN, PATH Looms BED Reos T LAL
] Opfl~ , ADD(T AND ML -
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Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You ey kse your plet. Your se plan must include:

& the scale, north amow, and dete;

. dimensions of el existing snd proposed structures; and

3 umm-mmmmmmmmwuw

[ Mmhmmmmmw-aummdmmummmm
fixed features of both the existing resource{s) and the propossd work.

b. mm,.mmm.a—wmwmuhuwmmmmmmmm

um-iammwhummuwmnmmmmuummmdm
facade sflected by the proposed work is required.

- MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

mwamwmmwumnnmammmmmqum

& Clearly lsbeled photographic prints of each facade of existing resource, inchuding detais of the ffected portions. AX lsbels shockd be pleced on the
front of photographs.

b. Clearly labet photographic prints of the viswed from the ond of the jes. AS be
Foriibgs \ resOUrCe 88 public right-of-way adioining properties. AR lsbels should be piaced on
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HAWP APPLICATION

MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFYING:

Owner, Owners’ Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners

Owners : Michael and Yael Summerfield
7 Oxford Strez=t
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Owners’ Agent:  Ralph F. Reeside
CHESAPEAKE RESTORATIONS, INC.
4727 Essex Averue
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Adjacent Property Owners:

5 Oxford St: Mr. & Mrs. Dean Monroe

11 Oxford St: Ms. Elisabeth Boas & Mr. A-thur Spitzer
4 Primrose St: Mr. & Mrs. Edward McReacy

6 Primrose St: Mr. & Mrs. Clarke Camper

8 Primrose St: Mr. & Mrs. David Granger

Confronting Property Own‘ers:

2 Oxford St: Ms. Nataliz Wilensky & Mr. Richard Bellinger
4 Oxford St: Mr. & Mrs. Porter Wheeler '
4A Oxford St: Mr. & Mrs. Jay Martin




Application for Remodeling and Addition Construction Work for Summerfield Residence

7 Oxford Street, Chevy Chase Village, MD

PRECIS

Dr. Michael and Yael Summerfield, owners of No. 7 Oxford Street, have worked hard and thoughtfully
to develop a plan to expand the usefulness, and the improved appearance, of their home in Chevy
Chase Village. Consideration of the historic nature of their property and the surrounding area were

foremost in their guidelines for the desired outcome.

* The home was built circa 1917 and has had few improvements added through its life. Notable (only
because of poor design and construction) additions to the home include the closing-in of the original
sleeping porch, the addition of a room on the rear ground floor, and an angled bay at/on the right rear

of the kitchen. None of that work adds to the esthetics of the home by anyone’s standards today.

Along with the much needed interior modifications for bedrooms, bathrooms, kitchen, and new
HVAC, electrical and plumbing, the proposed project will vastly improve the exterior elements of the

home as well. All of this is planned with an attempt to respect the historic character of the home.

THE DESIGN PROCESS

After many meetings with thé homeowners and the designer/builder, the plans developed into what is
considered to be the compilation of answering the homeowners’ desires for needed change to the

home’s interior, and also a réspectful interpretation of the requirements of alterations to the exterior.

The new work of the rear addition is distinct enough to notice its non-original nature, but also

considerate of the home’s original design and material elements.

A very necessary part of the renovation was to design a kitchen which would be useful today in its
space and layout. The original kitchen area was designed for a different age and is clearly too small for

today’s family needs.



To accommodate the desired design of the new kitchen, a box bay was incorporated to increase much

needed floor space. This was done in a very conservative manner.

Foremost in the desigﬁ, because it is on the side of the house, we have been able to effect as minimal
change to the exterior as possible. The original window in its original position will be reused. The
roofline of the bay will be in line with the front porch rocf. And most notably, we have designed a bay
that was typical of the period and is also far LESS pretruding than the extant angled bay(see attached

pictures.)

PRELIMINARY MEETING WITH HPC

After a very pleasant and informative meeting with Anne Fothergill on February 2, this instant, we
made alterations to the original plans. Those changes included the lowering of the roof’s ridgeline for
the addition, a change of materials for the addition’s roof, and the re-use of the original window in the
box bay. Also, the box bay becomes a true cantilever structure. Another improvement will be the

removal of the through-the-wall mounted air conditioning units which were installed many years ago.

We also discovered that the Monroe house next door at 5 Cxford Street which, to the best of our

knowledge was built in the same style and at the same time as the Summerfield house, has a box bay
on its left side. Please refer to the attached photographs which illustrate the box bay placement at the
front portion of the left first floor wall. It is our belief that this was an alteration to the original house

and was done relatively recently.
FINIS

We believe that this project as now planned will not only improve the Summerfields’ home to a
standard consistent with homes in the Village, but will do so while maintaining its historic legacy and

esthetic value.
Sincerely,
Ralph F. Reeside, President

CHESAPEAKE RESTORATIONS, INC.
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| LikP Comment® Yo amd |
Fothergill, Anne prldwanary Cmeul tafion

From: Bourke, Tom (Winchester Homes, Inc.)(Tom) [tbm.bourke@whihomes.com]

Sent: ' Wednesday, February 23, 2011 2:48 PM
To: . Fothergill, Anne; Manarolla, Kevin; Whipple, Scott; Silver, Joshua
Cc: . ChCh Village file (CCV@montgomerycountymd.gov); Feldman, Gail; HBSacks@comcast.net;

Jacobs - Eph's daughter (abjdoe@gmail.com); Marsh, Joan (r.marshes@gmail.com); P.
Wellington; Stephens, Betsy :
Subject: LAP comments for HPC 2/23/11: 7 w Oxford; 20 W Lenox

The fdllowing are the comments of the Chevy Chase Village LAP for item s before the HPC on 2/23/11:

7 West Oxford St -

Contributing Resource

HAWP application for rear addition

Staff recommends approval and the LAP concurs with staff

20 West Lenox

Preliminary consultation regarding proposed additions and al:erations

Staff "does not support the design and size of the addition as proposed”

Staff supported the proposed materials and treatments, but had concerns. The LAP shares concerns about the scale and
placement of the two proposed additions, both of which would be two stories high and very visible from the public right-of-
way because the existing house is on the corner of West Lenox and Magnolia. The staff report advocates reducing the
scale and changing the location of the proposed additions beth for visibility and compatibility with the neighboring
residences. The LAP endorses both of those general goals and encourages the staff to work with the residents to find a
solution.

Submitted on behalf of LAP by
Tom Bourke
Chair



